

MINUTES: Curriculum Committee

Thursday, May 3, 2018

Time: 5:15 pm Location: D4-16

Members Present: A. Delgado, presiding, R. Caudle, A. Tow, V. Sposetti, D. Dilbone, K. Radner, A. Soto

Excused: L. Mugayar, M. Dawley, R. Gonzalez, S. Meyer, C. Migliorati, C. Widmer, G. Childs, B. Sleeth, T. Kompotiati, A. Alvarez, J. Hardeman

Agenda	Item	Presenter/Discussion	Action/Motion
Minutes	Minutes	The committee reviewed the April 5, 2018, minutes.	Tabled until next meeting, as a quorum was not present.
Global Assessment	RDS: Operative Division	Dr. Delgado reported the division of Operative Dentistry will	
of Competency	Competency Assessment	maintain the current 6 competencies, 3 in junior year and 3 in senior year.	
Request for Approval	Request for 2 additional hours in DEN8263: Advanced Oral Medicine and Clinical Pharmacology for Dental/Pharmacy IPE utilizing a Standardized Patient with a complex medical history and acute care needs. This also includes a pre and post case assignment.		Tabled until next meeting
New Business	Appreciation for members completing their service	New members to begin in July: Micaela Gibbs Saulo Geraldeli Olga Lucaces The committee recognizes and thanks the members completing their service after the June meeting: John Hardeman-Chair Deborah Dilbone Charles Widmer Bradley Sleeth Andy Alvarez	Information Item

Curriculum Management	Biochemistry's Placement in the Curriculum New elective evaluation: Integrated Care/ Special Needs DEN 6430 Debriefing Summary DEN7441 Debriefing Summary Semester 4 Syllabi Debriefing Summary DEN6521 Debriefing Summary New Course Directors Appointments	Dr. Dilbone inquired about biochemistry's placement in the curriculum, and asked the committee for alternative options. Moving the course to semester 4 or 5 was not recommended since the foundational information in that course was important to understanding concepts in other course, particularly Physiology. It was suggested to remove some of the repeated information in DEN 5210 Developmental Biology and insert biochemistry. The students confirmed the redundancy of information in the course and that it was later covered in other courses. Dr. Sposetti walked the committee through the student's feedback on the special needs elective. The first student taking this elective overall felt the elective was an outstanding clinical experience and suggested access to or a print out of the patient's record would be helpful in the future. Dr. Luisa Cassiano-DEN6408C: Preclinical Operative Dentistry III Dental Biomaterials Curriculum- DEN7717C: Clinical Use of Dental Materials - Course Director to be identified for Fall 2018. DEN8719C: Selection of Clinical Dental Materials - Course Director to be identified for Fall 2018 Dr. Sposetti will be interim Course Director for: DEN7016: Professionalism In Patient Care and Practice	Tabled until next meeting
Workgroup Updates	New Interim Course Director Early Clinical Experiences	Management II for 2018 Summer and Fall Semester, and DEN7017: Professionalism In Patient Care and Practice Management III for 2018 Summer Semester.	Tabled until next meeting

	Alternative Pain Management: Clinician's Guide to Acute Pain Management Prescription Opioids UFCD's Post-Surgical Acute Pain Management Guidelines for Non- Malignant Dental Pain Enhancing psychomotor	Dr. Sposetti reviewed the most recent draft documents of the of the workgroup. When the workgroup finalizes the documents they will be forwarded to Curriculum Committee and FAB for approved. Then incorporated into the educational program.	Information Item
	skill building in the DMD curriculum	The Dean charged this new workgroup with enhancing student psychomotor skills in the DMD curriculum. The assessment and recommendations from the workgroup will be reported to Dr. Garcia and Dr. Sposetti with subsequent review/approval through the Curriculum Committee.	
Outcome Measures	NDBE Part 2-Class of 2018 Pass Rate	Dr. Sposetti reported as of the April JNCDA report for NDBE Part 2, the Class of 2018 reached 100% pass rate.	Information Item-no recommendations
	Florida Licensure Exam	As of the March 2018 Florida Licensure Exam- All students retaking (N=10) passed.	